Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 8:44 AM

To: ‘McDonald, Michael'

Cc: Heberle, Laura

Subject: RE: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060719~
Attachments: RO436-DWRrelease_2012-01-31.pdf

Signed forms attached.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: McDonald, Michael [mailto:mcmcdonald@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 8:09 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Heberle, Laura

Subject: FW: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060719~

Dear Mr. Wickham,

It has been recently brought to my attention that Alameda County Public Works has a similar well
record search which may contain additional records. If you could please sign and return the attached
Alameda County and DWR forms at your earliest convenience, I would appreciate it.

If you have any questions please contact Laura Heberle at (916) 889-8918.

Respectfully,

Mike McDonald

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
175 Technology Drive, Suite 150
Irvine, CA 92618

Phone: 949.648.5235

Cell: 951.963.6712

Fax: 949.648.5299

Email: mcmcdonald@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printg‘s
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




From: McDonald, Michael

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:23 PM

To: 'jerry.wickham@acgov.org'

Cc: Heberle, Laura; Project Email Hold

Subject: Request for DWR Well Completion Reports ~COR-060719~

Dear Mr. Wickham,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company, for itself and as Attorney-in-Fact for
Union Oil Company of California, requests authorization from you to attain well completion reports
from the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) within a half-mile radius of

the Unocal #4186 site identified on the attached form. CRA would like to review this information to
determine if the wells are potential receptors. DWR requires regulator permission to release well
completion information.

Please complete and sign the attached form (Well Completion Report Release Request and
Confidentiality Agreement) and return to me as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please call Laura Heberle at (916) 889-8918.

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

Think before you print é
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurse Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
James Yoo PH: (510) §70-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939

FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Projiect Nof Site Address, v BHI3E /" j721 Firsl 4. iy

L ermere

Township, Range, and Section

ma3s otE OF

Radins 05 mi.

Mnst inclade eotive study sren sud = map that shows the svea of interest}

Uneder California Water Code Seetion 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports ﬁled pursuant to

Section 13751 to (check one):
] Make a study, or,

,ja' Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2

miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obiained flom these reports shali be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or mede available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s}. - The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff ot the authorized agent.
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Address

Lrvine , €A 91615

Address

Alameds, CA WSoz

City, State, and Zip Code

Signature :
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Gens? Horacdins b Is Specialict

Title
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rx () 249- €49~ 5299

Fax () P10-3$37-933%
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Date

memedonal doc cavserld- com

Date

1 -?.rf"{ wwldmm@acﬂw "”"5

E-mail

POO-FDES-FORM-Alameda County Well Completion Repunt Rulease Agreement

E-mail v



RAL RESQURCES AGENCY

EDMUND G. BROWN JIR. Governor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Bivd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Falrmont Avenue
Red Biuff, CA 98080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
{530} 526-7300 (916} 376-9812 (568) 230-2300 (818) 500-1645 oxt. 233
{520} 529-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Fax) (569) 230-3301 {Fax) (818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY
Well Compietion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected

by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an envirenmenta) cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantio a

regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752),

Reguests must be made on the form below, signed and submitied to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is {o be conducted. Altachamapora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional

paper may be aftached i necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies cbiained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptin a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study. '

Project Name: {/Chﬁéa / # @’{ ? é

County: A [ &Mcj A,

Street Address: [ 771 [irst <

city: L vermsre

Township, Range, and Section: ¥ 035 OZ& 0% Radius: (0.5 4’

{Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.) (maximum 2 miles)

Conestoso-lovers & Acsociates

Alameda, Courde Epviconmentsl Heatll

Requester$ Company

M JQAAJ_E,{ M oodhal,,/

Regulatory Agency Name
Jerry Widhan,

Requester's Name (please print)

175 ﬁ:c/—»holﬂqe‘q Drlve {un"e. 5o

Agency Contact Name (please print)
1131 Horher Ray Pacltway , Suite 2sc

Address
T rvine , LA §26(3

Address
Alamedoa , CA 9«1;07_'

City, State, and Zip Code

Signature: A«-—/ A*——/
Tille: ghwr*ahﬁ%ni)\-/ {om%ﬂL

City, State, and Zip Code

N
Signature: \,

Title: Se«ﬂr /A?.a»réou.f ﬂ’m‘ium(! Qywa/f‘

Telephone: (14 9) 64 ¥ 523G

Telephone: (5§10 ) §67- €70 0

FAX (94§ P- 5299

FAX: (510 y1325-977%
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Date: L l'éi ) \2—

E-mail: 4 c/ cdona fc/(fac: A L.mr/J -Cobn

E-mail: jers f:;} . w!c,idmm © dcgol. 61
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wer_request_envoleanup_20110618.doc

18 May 2011



